

Ref. Ares(2023)207523

From: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@cefic.be](mailto:[REDACTED]@cefic.be)>
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2022 1:40 PM
To: [REDACTED] (GROW) <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>; [REDACTED] (ENV) <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>
Cc: [REDACTED] (GROW) <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>; [REDACTED] (GROW) <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>; [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@cefic.be](mailto:[REDACTED]@cefic.be)>
Subject: RE: Meeting with DG GROW and ENV on the Chemical Industry Transition Pathway

Dear [REDACTED], and [REDACTED]

Thank you both for your offer.

For us it is the same, so happy to confirm at Rue des Nervienw 105.

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 6:06 PM
To: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@cefic.be](mailto:[REDACTED]@cefic.be)>; [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>
Cc: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>; [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>
Subject: RE: Meeting with DG GROW and ENV on the Chemical Industry Transition Pathway

External email - Think before you click on links and attachments.

Dear [REDACTED], dear [REDACTED],

If you agree we could held the meeting in our premises: [REDACTED].

Have a nice weekend!

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@cefic.be](mailto:[REDACTED]@cefic.be)>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 4:34 PM
To: [REDACTED] (ENV) <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>; [REDACTED] (GROW) <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>
Cc: [REDACTED] (GROW) <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>; [REDACTED] (GROW) <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>
Subject: RE: Meeting with DG GROW and ENV on the Chemical Industry Transition Pathway

Dear [REDACTED]

That is great news. Can you let me know where the meeting takes place ? (if

needed, we have space too).

Kind regards, [REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 4:22 PM
To: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>; [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@cefic.be](mailto:[REDACTED]@cefic.be)>
Cc: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>; [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>
Subject: RE: Meeting with DG GROW and ENV on the Chemical Industry Transition Pathway

External email - Think before you click on links and attachments.

Dear [REDACTED],
Dear [REDACTED],

I am glad to confirm that Aurel is available for a meeting on 27 September at 14:30.

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] (GROW) <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 11:35 AM
To: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@cefic.be](mailto:[REDACTED]@cefic.be)>
Cc: [REDACTED] (ENV) <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>; [REDACTED] (GROW) <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>; [REDACTED] (GROW) <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>
Subject: RE: Meeting with DG GROW and ENV on the Chemical Industry Transition Pathway

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your message and your phone call.

Only the first slot (27/09) could be possible for Kristin.

I have suggested the 27/09 at 14:30 to [REDACTED] (in copy) and she will check with Aurel.

Thank you for your understanding.

Best regards,
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]@cefic.be>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 9:46 AM
To: [REDACTED] (GROW) [REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu>
Cc: [REDACTED]@cefic.be>
Subject: FW: Meeting with DG GROW and ENV on the Chemical Industry Transition Pathway

Dear [REDACTED]

Further to the below email of 2 Sept, we already learnt that the proposed dates were not convenient. Therefore, we would like to propose some new dates :

- 27/9 between 13.00 and 15.30
- 4/10
- 11/10 at 16.30
- 13/10 between 13.00 and 15.30

Kindly let me know if any of those would work for Ms Schreiber and Mr Aurel Ciobanu-Dordea?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Mobile + 32 [REDACTED]



European Chemical Industry Council - Cefic aisbl
Rue Belliard 40, bte 15 – 1040 Brussels

www.cefic.org



@Cefic

EU Transparency Register n° 64879142323-90

From: [REDACTED]@cefic.be> **On Behalf Of** MENSINK Marco
Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 1:54 PM
To: SCHREIBER Kristin [REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu>; CIOBANU-DORDEA Aurel [REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu>
Cc: [REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu>; [REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu>; [REDACTED]

<[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu>; MENSINK Marco

[REDACTED]@cefic.be>;

[REDACTED]@cefic.be>; G [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]@cefic.be>

Subject: Meeting with DG GROW and ENV on the Chemical Industry Transition Pathway

Dear Kristin, Dear Aurel,

I hope you had a relaxing Summer break. Before we jump into the last part of the year, let me first thank you for your commitment and the efforts that you and your teams are putting into designing a successful Transition Pathway for the Chemical Industry.

The next stage will be about building consensus among the various stakeholders taking part in the drafting process. In order to facilitate that process, we thought it could be the right time to meet with both of you in order to clarify each other's expectations/priorities and discuss what a successful Transition Pathway means for each of us. We would propose the following agenda points:

- Coverage of the CSS actions in the CHEMTP – how can both mechanisms best complement each other and work together, on paper and during implementation later. Without repeating all CSS actions, what are the key points from the CSS that need to stand out in the TP because they are important for managing a successful transition?
- KPIs of success when integrating CSS and other components of the transition
- Sequencing of the CSS objectives: how can we ensure that the CHEMTP creates a perspective for investments and gives confidence to industry that the Green and Digital transition can be turned into an actionable plan without preempting the normal regulatory process?
- Next HLRT on the transition pathway : objectives and agenda
- Implementation: how do we ensure all actors work together for a successful transition?

Please find a few date proposals to meet.

19/9 at 3.30 pm

20/9 at 11 am

22/9 at 10 am

Hoping that one of the above can work (if not feel free to make another proposal).

Best regards,
Marco

Marco Mensink

Director General

Tel. +32 2 [REDACTED]

Mobile +32 [REDACTED]

Email:  [@cefic.be](mailto:info@cefic.be)



European Chemical Industry Council - Cefic aisbl
Belliard 40, 1040 Brussels
www.cefic.org



@Cefic

EU Transparency Register n° 64879142323-90